
• A. FA.Stek Company 

Office of the Court Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Five9, Inc. 
30 Day State Notification for Interconnected VoIP Providers 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

FILED 1/18/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 00218-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

151 Southhall Lane, Ste. 450 
M aitland, FL 32751 

www.inteserra.com 

January 18, 2024 
Via Email 

Pursuant to the Federal Communications Commission's FCC 15-70 Order, allowing interconnected VoIP 

providers to obtain resources directly from the North American Numbering Plan Administrator and/or 

the Pooling Administrator, Five9, Inc. hereby notifies this Commission of its intent to request the 

resources identified below. We are providing this notice at least 30 days prior to requesting numbers 

from the Numbering Administrators.1 

Applicant's NPA Rate Center(s) Initial/ Quantity of Quantity of CO 

IPES OCN Growth Thousands-Blocks Codes 

598J 352 Gainesville Initial 1 

352 Earleton Initial 1 

324 Jacksonville Initial 1 

324 Jacksonville Beach Initial 1 

In addition, the Company submits the following information in support of this request: 

1. Regulatory and numbering contact information as required2
: 

Regulatory Representative 

Name: 

Address: 

E-mail: 

Phone: 

Sharon Warren 

lnteserra, Inc., 151 Southhall Lane, Suite 450, Maitland, FL 32751 

swarren@inteserra.com 

470-672-3013 

Numbering Representative 

Name: 

Address: 

E-mail: 

Phone: 

1 47 CFR § 52. 15 (g) (3). 

Cristy Brown 

Five9, Inc. 4000 Executive Parkway, Suite 400 San Ramon, CA 94583 

cristy. brown@five9.com 

(925) 231-2141 

2 47 CFR § 52. 15 (g) (3) (iv). 
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Further, we understand that we must provide any changes to the contact information within thirty (30) 

days. 

 

Any questions you may have regarding this filing should be directed to my attention at 470-672-3013 or 

via email to swarren@inteserra.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

/s/Sharon R. Warren 

 

Sharon R. Warren 

Consultant 

 

 

Enclosures 

SW/mp 

 

 

 

 

 
 




